

CURRICULUM VITAE

Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute
Department of Mental Health Law & Policy, MHC 2601
College of Behavioral and Community Sciences
University of South Florida
13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd.
Tampa, Florida 33613
Voice: (813) 9741915
Fax: (813) 9749327
E-mail: boothroy@usf.edu

4645 John Moore Road
Brandon, Florida 33511
(813) 9499046

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

4/07 – Present
1/

Professor

Dept. of Mental Health Law & Policy

Other Appointments

Summer 2004/2006	Visiting Faculty Member	School of Social Work Memorial University of Newfoundland
6/99 – Present	Courtesy Professor	College of Public Health Department of Community & Family Health University of South Florida
9/00 – 8/06	Courtesy Associate Professor	School of Social Work
9/96 – 8/98	Adjunct Faculty	University of South Florida
8/98 – 7/06	Courtesy Associate Professor	College of Nursing University of South Florida

Responsibilities Teach courses on research methodology and program evaluation, mentor and supervise students, serve on dissertation and thesis committees, and engage in professional interpretation, and development of recommendations for program modifications.

7/93 – 8/05	Faculty	The Center for the Study of Issues in Public Mental Health, The Nathan Kline Institute for Psychiatric Research Orangeburg, NY
6/88 – 4/96	Research Scientist III	Bureau of Evaluation and Services Research New York State Office of Mental Health 44 Holland Avenue Albany, New York 12229

Responsibilities Directed three federally research projects examining community based psychiatric rehabilitation services for adults with severe mental illness (NIDRR), strategies for facilitating systems change (NIMH), and crisis emergency services for children with serious emotional disturbances (NIMH/SAMHSA). Responsible included all aspects of data collection, analysis, and reporting, monitoring subcontracts and other fiscal responsibilities. Responsible for evaluating two OMS sponsored psychiatric and family practice residency training and fellowship programs. Specific duties involve project management, grant development, instrument design, data analysis and interpretation, and development of recommendations for program modifications.

9/86 – 6/88	Evaluation Associate	School of Education SUNY/Albany Albany, New York 12222
-------------	----------------------	--

Responsibilities Assisted in coordinating and managing two statewide evaluations of New York State's Teacher Resource and Computer Training Centers. Specific duties included conducting site visits to teacher centers throughout the State, instrument design, data analysis, and report writing. The evaluation involved significant interaction with teacher center directors and their staffs, teacher center policy board members, district administrators, teacher association representatives, and teachers.

EDUCATION

- Ph.D. Educational Psychology and Statistics
Major concentration: Educational Measurement, Research, and Statistics.
Minor concentration: Child Development and Learning.
University at Albany, State University of New York, Albany, New York.
August, 1990
- x Teaching Assistantship 1983 – 1987
 - x Honors Convocation Award for Academic Excellence 1988
 - x Recipient of a SUNY Benevolent Research Award 1988
- M.S. Industrial/Organizational Psychology
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, New York.
August, 1977
- x Teaching Assistant 1977
- B.S. Psychology
Nasson College, Springvale, Maine.
May, 1975
- x Twice a George Nasson Scholar
 - x Member of Psi Chi

FUNDED RESEARCH, CONTRACTS, AND GRANTS

Funded

Evaluation of Medicaid Behavioral Health Services, Florida Agency for Health Care Administration. (MED174). 7/15 – 6/17, \$1,401,729, Principal Investigator.

Improving the Analysis of Pharmacological Data, R03 H1034774, 4/1/15 – 3/21/17. National Institute of Mental Health. \$165,144, (PIs: Tueller & Dorn) CoInvestigator.

Independent Assessment of the Florida Medicaid NET Program. Florida Agency for Health Care Administration. (MED179). 12/15 – 12/16, \$126,139, (Pohrer) CoPI.

SHARE Haiti: Syndemic HIV/AIDS Research and Education, R24 HD0779461, 9/1/13 – 8/31/18. National Institute of AID. (PIs: Lescano & Rahill) \$1,636,323, Evaluator.

Research Faculty Pathway Grant, 9/1/12 – 12/31/13 University of South Florida \$100,000, CoMentor (with Paul Stiles)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Applied Research Methods

Spring 2014 – 2017

Was a co-instructor in an undergraduate course designed to provide advanced study in the application of research methods to contemporary problems in the behavioral and community sciences. The course utilized problem-based learning (PBL) as the primary instructional approach.

ProSeminar I

Fall 2013, Spring 2014

Was a co-instructor for a graduate proseminar taught as part of the BRIDGE Graduate Certificate. The focus of the seminar was on preparing students for applying to graduate school.

Evaluation of Clinical Practice in Diverse Settings

Fall 2010, 2012, 2014

Was the instructor for a graduate-level research course in the School of Social Work at the University of South Florida. This advanced course built the foundation course and covered topics of program evaluation, single subject/system design, and statistical and qualitative concepts to facilitate the use of empirical and evidence-based interventions in social work practice in diverse settings.

Measurement Issues in Behavioral Health Services Research and Evaluation Spring 2010, Summer 2012, 2014

Served as a co-instructor for an advanced graduate measurement course in College of Behavioral and Community Sciences at the University of South Florida. The course covered issues of both quantitative and qualitative measurement at the individual, process, and system levels. Emphasis was on measurement at the individual, process, and system levels.

Quantitative Analysis for Social Workers

Spring 2004, 2006

Was a visiting faculty member and taught a doctoral level statistics course in the School of Social Work at Memorial University in St. John's Newfoundland, Canada. The course covered descriptive and inferential statistics through regression analysis and factor analysis and included extensive hands on experience using SPSS and interpreting and summarizing results.

Mental Health Planning, Evaluation, and Accountability

Fall 1998–2005, Spring 2006–2017

Taught a required doctoral level course in evaluation, planning, and accountability offered by the Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute at the College of Public Health at the University of South Florida. This survey course covered a broad range of evaluation methodologies and issues. The course was modified and taught as a web based course beginning in the spring 2007 and now alternates each year between online and inclass delivery modes

Clinical Social Work Research

Spring 1997–2003, 2005

Co-taught a graduate level research course in the School of Social Work at the University of South Florida. The course emphasized research and evaluation methodologies and data analytic strategies that are helpful in assessing clinical interventions and program effectiveness.

Field Research I and II

Fall 1997–2005, Spring 1998–2006

Supervised graduate students completing research projects in partial fulfillment of their M.S.W. degrees from the School of Social Work at the University of South Florida. Field Research I course focused on study implementation issues such as human subject reviews requirements, instrument development and pilot testing while Field Research II emphasized preparation of data for analysis of data using SPSS PC, and reporting of research findings.

Educational Research

Fall 1994–1995

Taught a first level graduate research seminar in the Department of Educational Psychology and Statistics, School of Education, State University of New York at Albany. The course emphasizes research design, measurement issues, and statistical analysis.

Field Instructor/Internship Advisor

Fall 1981, 1993, Summer 1994

Mentored a social work graduate student from the School of Social Welfare, University of New York at Albany in a field placement focused on the evaluation of social services programs. Supervised Public Health graduate students from the State University of New York at Albany in a field placement at the New York State Office of Mental Health focused on mental health services research and policy analysis

UNDERGRADUATE HONORS THESIS COMMITTEES AND **REU** MENTORSHIPS

7. Ware, Annie (2010-2011). University of South Florida, Predictors of perceived oral health needs and service utilization among Florida Medicaid enrollees
8. Thompson, Sasha (2009, Summer with Donald Kincaid). University of South Florida. The importance of the project evaluation of preparation for successfully i

12. Paolini, Allison (2012, May) The treatment of chemical dependency. University of South Florida. College of Education, Department of Psychological and Social Foundations.
13. Messer, Monica. (2012, March) Development of a tool for pressure ulcer risk assessment and preventive interventions in ancillary care patients. University of South Florida, College of Nursing.
14. Gallagher, Ruth (2011, October) Psychometric properties of measures to assess cultural competence in nursing: A meta-analysis. University of South Florida, College of Nursing.
15. Stein, Carme. (2011, June). Sisters in arms: Case study of the experiences of women warriors in the United States Military. University of South Florida, College of Education, Department of Psychological and Social Foundations.
16. Mulubrhan, Mogos. (2011, June). Translation of the CESD scale into Tigrigna language for Eritrean immigrants in the United States. University of South Florida, College of Nursing.
- 17.

4. Telford, Robin P. (2014, March). Physical and mental health status of adults with serious mental illness participating in a jail diversion intervention. University of South Florida, College of Public Health, Department of Community and Family Health
5. Smith-Schrandt Heather L. (2013, November). How individual differences in self other focused co-rumination relate to internalizing symptoms and friendship quality. University of South Florida, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Psychology.
6. Thomas Kali S. (2011, June). Patient safety in nursing homes. University of South Florida, College of Community and Behavioral Sciences, School of Aging Studies.
7. Lin, Wen-Hsu (2011, June). 2

Instructor

Summer 1986

Instructor for an intensive one month data processing and computer training program conducted for six Yemeni Ministry of Education personnel in Albany, New York

Educational Evaluator

Yemen Arab Republic

Spring 1986

Member of a two person team that negotiated and designed a five year work plan for the USAID funded Improving the Efficiency of Education Systems Project for Yemen.

Data Analyst

Fall 1984

Coordinated the data analysis of the 1984 evaluation of the USAID Improved Efficiency of

10. Boothroyd, R. A., Greenbaum, P., Wang, W., Kutash, K., & Friedman, R. M. (2011). Development of a

21. Boothroyd, R. A., Della Rocca, T., & Chen, H. J. (2008). Predictors of satisfaction with a county sponsored indigent health care plan. *Health Affairs*, 27(1), 81-87. doi:10.1177/0163278707311882
22. Shern, D. L., Jones, K., Chen, H., J., Jordan, N., Josefa R. Peruzzi, P.,* & Boothroyd, R. A. (2008). Medicaid managed care and the distribution of societal costs for persons with mental illness. *Health Affairs*, 27(1), 81-87. doi:10.1177/0163278707311882
23. Stiles, P. G., Batsche, C., Gum, A., Boothroyd, R. A. (2007). Risk management through the training of undergraduates in research ethics. *Health Affairs*, 26(1), 153-157.
24. Gum, A., Mueller, K.,* Flink, D.,* Siraj, S.,* Batsche, C., Boothroyd, R., & Stiles, P. (2007). Evaluation of a Summer Research Institute in behavioral health for undergraduates. *Health Affairs*, 26(1), 153-157.

32. Leff, H. S., Wieman, D. A., McFarland, B. H., Morrissey, J. P., Rothbard, A., Shern, D. L., Wylie, A. M., Boothroyd, R. A., Stroup, T. S., & Allen, I. E. (2005). Assessment of Medicaid managed behavioral health care for persons with serious mental illness. *Psychiatric Services*, 56, 1245-1253. doi:10.1176/appi.ps.56.10.1245
33. Ungar, M., Lee, A. W., Callaghan, T., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2005). An international collaboration to study resilience in adolescents across cultures. *Journal of Adolescent Health*, 36, 165-173.
34. Gómez, A., Armstrong, M. I., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2005). Understanding resilience in adolescent

5. Batsche, C., Boothroyd, R., Gum, A., & Stiles, P. B. (2008). "Mentoring students to become research faculty." In C. A. Mullen (Ed). *Transitioning to the research faculty* (pp. 85-102). Norwood, MA: Christopher Gordon Publishers, Inc.
6. Boothroyd, R. A., Slay, J.,* A., Kim, I. J.,* & Ort, R. (2005). "Health insurance for women who have left the TANF rolls." In C. R. Larrison & M. Sullivan (Eds). *Transitioning to the research faculty* (pp. 145-164). Binghamton, NY: The Haworth Press.
7. Armstrong, M. I., Stroul, B. A., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2005). "Intercepts of resilience and systems of care." In M. Ungar (Ed). *Transitioning to the research faculty* Chapter 24 (pp. 378-404). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publishing.
8. Boothroyd, R. A., & Best, K. A.* (2004). "Social and ethical issues in testing and research, Part I: Testing Ethics." In F. Flach & S. M. Powell (Eds). *Ethical issues in testing and research* Vol. 4, Lesson 4, (pp. 34-41). Long Island, NY: The Hatherleigh Company, Ltd.
9. Boothroyd, R. A., & Best, K. A.* (2004). "Social and ethical issues in testing and research, Part II: Research Ethics." In F. Flach & S. M. Powell (Eds). *Ethical issues in testing and research* Vol. 4, Lesson 5, (pp. 43-7). Long Island, NY: The Hatherleigh Company, Ltd.
10. Boothroyd, R. A., Skinner, E. A., Shern, D. L., & Steinwachs, D. M. (1998). Chapter 3 "Feasibility of consumer based outcome monitoring: A report from the national outcomes roundtable." In R. Manderscheid & M. Henderson (Eds.), *Mental health services: A national outcomes roundtable* (pp. 43-44). DHHS Publication Number (SMA) 98-286. Washington, DC: Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office.
11. Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1997). "Family preservation services for family with children who have mental health problems." In S. W. Henggeler & A. B. Santos (Eds.), *Family preservation services for children with mental health problems* (pp. 27-46). Washington, DC: American Psychiatric Press, Inc.
12. Boothroyd, R. A., Evans, M. E., Shern, D. L., & Forquer, S. L. (1993). "Quality assurance and evaluation of psychiatric rehabilitation programs." In R. W. Flexer & P. Solomon (Eds.), *Quality assurance and evaluation of psychiatric rehabilitation programs* (pp. 21-27). Boston, MA: Andover Medical Publishers.

PRESENTATIONS

1. Gaines, S., Boothroyd, R. A., & Powell, D. (2017, April). Impact of future aspirations on the mental health status of adolescent girls in the welfare system Poster session accepted for presentation at the biennial meeting of the Society for Research in Child Development, Austin, TX.

2. Rohrer, L., Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., & Robst, J. (2018, February). Evaluation of health care services for Florida Medicaid beneficiaries with serious mental illness Paper presented at the annual workshop of the Southeast Evaluation Association, Tallahassee, FL.
3. López Castillo, H., Lescano, C. M., Boothroyd, R., Calcaño, E., Mayor, M., Porter, M., Rivera Torgerson, Y., & Dion, C. (2016, October). Informed consent process and attrition among Hispanic participants of a bilingual, family-based, randomized, controlled trial Poster session presented at the USF Postdoctoral Research Symposium, Tampa, FL.
4. Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., Rohrer, L., Robst, J., Teague, G. (2016, August). Access, integration, and quality of care for individuals with serious mental health challenges Does integration improve health outcomes? Paper presented at the 23rd NIMH Conference on Mental Health Services Research, Bethesda, MD.
5. Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., Rohrer, L., Robst, J., & Teague, G. (2016, October). Access, integration and quality of care for individuals with serious mental health challenges enrolled in Florida's Managed Medical Assistance Program Paper presented at 143rd annual meeting of the American Public Health Association annual meeting, Denver, CO.
6. Boothroyd, R. A., Teague, G., Radigan, M., Ronsani, A., White, C., Smith, T., Wrenn, G., Bastien, G., Armstrong, M. I., Rohrer, L., Robst, J., & Myers, R. (2016, October). Opportunities and challenges of integrated care: levers of change for payors, MCOs, providers and consumers Paper presented at 143rd annual meeting of the American Public Health Association annual meeting, Denver, CO.
7. Boothroyd, R. A., McDonald, K., Armstrong, M. I., & Rohrer, L. (2016, October). Evaluation of Florida's Medicaid Managed Medical Assistance (MMA) Program: Is this a step towards integrated care. Paper presented at 143rd annual meeting of the American Evaluation Association annual meeting, Atlanta, GA.
8. Batsche, C., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2016, October). Assessment of academic integrity at a large research university: A student-faculty collaboration Paper presented at 143rd annual meeting of the American Evaluation Association annual meeting, Atlanta, GA.
9. Armstrong, M. I., Batsche, C., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2016, June). Funding undergraduate research: The Mom's Project Paper presented at CUR the 2016 biennial conference, Tampa, FL.
- 10.

34. Boustead, R., Blanch, A., Schrepf, S., Chen. H., & Evans, M., & Boothroyd (2010, March). The impact of conflict on systems effectiveness: Levels of development in capacity for conflict transformation. Symposium presented at the 22nd annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
35. Boothroyd, R. A. & Muhammad, K. O. (2010, February). Florida Medicaid enrollees' satisfaction with mental health services. A paper presented at the 22nd annual Southeastern Evaluation Conference, Tallahassee, FL.
36. Sharrock, P., Vargo, A., Robinson, P., & Boothroyd, R. (2010, February). Medicaid Funded managed mental health care for children in Florida. L'inhor c cci cealtti (id) (e)6 (d)2l 133.8 0.599 5

44. Vargo, A., Sharrock, P., Robinson, P., Batsche, K., & Boothroyd, R. (2009, June). Coordinating and integrating behavioral health with child welfare in Florida: Process and impact. Paper presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, Washington, DC.
45. Chen, H. J., & Boothroyd, R.A. (2009, March). Concept mapping as a tool for understanding conflict management within systems of care. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the 21st annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
46. Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2009, March). Understanding the role of conflict in systems of care. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the 21st annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
47. Friedman, R. M., Greenbaum, P. E., Wang, W., Kutash, K., & Boothroyd, R. (2009, March). System of care implementation. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the 21st annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
48. Boothroyd, R., Greenbaum, P. E., Wang, W., Kutash, K., & Friedman, R. (2009, March). Development of the System of Care Identification and Recruitment Procedures. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the 21st annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
49. Kutash, K., Greenbaum, P. E., Wang, W., Boothroyd, R., & Friedman, R. (2009, March). Overview of the System of Care from 225 counties. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the 21st annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
50. Greenbaum, P. E., Wang, W., Kutash, K., Boothroyd, R., & Friedman, R. M. (2009, March). Multilevel confirmatory factor analysis of the System of Care. Presented as part of a symposium at the 21st annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
51. Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. I. (2008, November). The psychometric properties of the Simple Screening Instrument for Substance Abuse (SSSI). Paper presented at the 22nd annual conference of the American Evaluation Association, Denver, CO.
52. Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. I. (2008, November). Identifying children with psychosocial problems: What factors signify need to care give. Paper presented at the 135th annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, San Diego, CA.
53. Vargo, A. C., Sharrock, P., Robinson, P., Boothroyd, R., & Armstrong, M. I. (2008, November). Identifying children with psychosocial problems: What factors signify need to care give. Paper presented at the 135th annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, San Diego, CA.

75. Evans, M. I., Blanch, A., Boustead, R., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2006, February). Assessing conflict in systems of care. Paper presented at the 19th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
76. Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. I. (2006, February). Use of evaluation findings to inform an intervention strategy for at-risk adolescent girls. Paper presented at the 18th annual Southeast Evaluation conference, Tallahassee, FL.
77. Boothroyd, R., & Liebenberg, L. (2006, January). A quantitative study of patterns of resilience across culturally diverse adolescents: Exploration of results from the Child and Youth Resilience Measure (CYRM). Paper presented as part of a symposium to the 11th annual conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, San Antonio, TX.
78. Chen, H. J., Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2005, December). Caregivers' perception of mental health needs in children of different racial/ethnic groups. Paper presented at the 132nd annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Philadelphia, PA.
79. Best, K. A.,* Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. I., Gómez A., Chen, R., & Ort, R. (2005, December). Contribution of violence exposure to the rate of change in suicidality and depression: Findings from the Welfare Reform: Adolescent Girls in Transition longitudinal study. Paper presented at the 132nd annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Philadelphia, PA.
80. Evancho, K.,* Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. I., Gómez A., Best, K. A.,* Chen, R., & Ort, R. Depression among adolescent girls during an era of welfare reform (2005, November). Paper presented at the American Psychiatric Nurses Association 11th Annual Conference.

86. Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., Keshaw, M. A., Dhont, K., & Lewis R. (2005, March). Effects of managed care arrangements on access, service utilization, and caregiver satisfaction. Paper presented at the 18th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
87. Best, K. A., Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. I., Gómez A. Hayes, D., Chen, R., & Ort, R (2005, March). Relationship of risk and protective factors with female adolescent depression. Poster session presented at the 18th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
88. Best, K. A.,* Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. I., Hayes, D., Chen, R., Ort, R. & Gómez (2005, February). The contribution of victimization on the sexual behaviors and pregnancy in a cohort of adolescent girls growing up on welfare: Are they fairing well? Poster session presented at the 2005 meeting of the American Academy of Health Behavior Charleston, SC.
89. Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., Gómez A., Haynes, D., Ort, R., Best, K. A.,* & Chen, R. (2005, January). Fragile balance: Resilience of adolescent girls living in families receiving TANF. Paper presented at the 17th annual Southeast Evaluation Association Conference, Tallahassee, FL.
90. Boothroyd, R. A., Stiles, P. G., Dhont, K., & Beiler, P. F.* (2004, November). The effect of financing arrangements on the quality of care and individual outcomes of persons with severe mental illnesses. Paper presented at the 132nd annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Washington, DC.
91. Boothroyd, R. A. (2004, November). Prospective versus retrospective change: A case example and analysis. Paper presented at the 18th annual conference of the American Evaluation Association, Atlanta, GA.
92. Slay, J. A.,* Boothroyd, R. A., & Stiles, P. G. (2004, November). Considerations of the use of administrative data and health care evaluations. Paper presented at the 18th annual conference of the American Evaluation Association, Atlanta, GA.
93. Haynes, D., Chen, R., Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M.A., Gómez, Ort, R., & Best, K. A.* (2004, August). Secondary data collection from ten data systems: The costs and benefits in social research. Paper presented at the 4th annual workshop of the National Association for Welfare Research and Statistics, Oklahoma City, OK.
94. Jordan, N., Jones, K., Chen, H. J., Shern, D. L., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2004, June). Analysis of social costs in Medicaid managed care for persons with psychiatric disabilities: Comparisons of a carve-in and carve-out model. Paper presented at the AcademyHealth's Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
95. Poythres, N., Petrila, J., Boothroyd, R. A., Christy, A., & Mehra, S.* (2004, June). Findings from the Broward County (FL) Mental Health Court evaluation. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the International Association of Forensic Mental Health Services, Stockholm, Sweden.

96. Armstrong, M. I., Gómez, A., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2004, March). Emergent variables: The use of qualitative methods in a mixed methods design. Paper presented at the First Brazilian International Conference on Qualitative Research, Taubaté, São Paulo, Brazil.
97. Best, K. A.,* Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. I., & Gómez, A. (2004, March). Growing up on welfare: A conceptual model of risk and resilience framed within three prevailing theories of poverty. Poster session presented at the Scientific Meeting of the American Academy of Health Behavior, Sedona, AZ.
98. Shern, D. L., Armstrong, M. I., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2004, February). Evaluation of Florida's waiver demonstration program: Reflections on the past years. Paper presented at the 3rd Annual Medicaid Research Conference, Tallahassee, FL.
99. Best, K. A.,* Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., Gómez, A., Haynes, D., Ort, R., & Chen, H (2004). The goals and aspirations of adolescent girls living in families receiving TANF. Poster session presented at the 1st Annual research conference on a System of Care for Children's Mental Health: Expanding the Research Base Tampa, FL.
100. Shern, D. L., Boothroyd, R. A., Robinson, P., & Putnam, C. (2004, February). A multi-faceted

106. Jordan, N., Christy, A., Douglas, K. S., Ort, R., & Boothroyd, R. (2003, November). Effects of mental health

126. McGaha, A., Boothroyd, R., Poythress, N., & Petrila, J. (2002, October). Mental health utilization of the Broward County Mental Health Court. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Psychiatry and Law, Fort Beach, CA.
127. Jones, K., Chen, H. J., Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (2002, September). Examination of cost shifting in the provision of managed care for a Medicaid population with psychiatric disabilities. Paper presented at the 11th NIMH Biennial Research Conference on the Economics of Mental Health, Bethesda, MD.
128. Petrila, J., Poythress, N. G., McGaha, A., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2002, September). Evaluation of the Broward County Mental Health Court. Paper presented at the National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors Forensic Conference, Seattle, WA.
129. Kim, I. J.,* Boothroyd, R. A., & Slay, J. A.* (2002, August). Comparison of provider and client perspectives on cultural competence. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Chicago, IL.
130. Boothroyd, R. A.

138. Best, K. A.,* & Boothroyd, R. A. (2002, March). Maternal behavior and biological influences on birth outcomes: Implications for children's mental health. Poster session presented at the 15th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
139. Boothroyd, R. A., & Stiles, P. G. (2002, March). Ethical issues in children's mental health research. Invited workshop presented at the 15th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
140. Boothroyd, R. A., Giard, J. A., Best, K. A.,* & Stiles, P. G. (2002, February). Evaluation of the Hillsborough County Health Care Plan. Invited presentation to the Hillsborough County Health Care Plan Coalition Meeting, Tampa, FL.
141. Boothroyd, R. A., & Stiles, P. G. (2002, February). Ethics research focusing on behavioral health services: An intensive training course. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for Practical and Professional Ethics, Cincinnati, OH.
142. Giard, J. A., Best, K. A.,* Boothroyd, R., & Stiles, P. (2002, January). Integrated primary care. Invited presentation to the Hillsborough County Health Care Plan Coalition Meeting, Tampa, FL.
143. Boothroyd, R. A. (2002, January). Use of mandated treatment among adults with severe mental illness. Invited presentation to the John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Initiative on Mandated Community Treatment, St. Pete Beach, FL.
144. Shern, D. L., Giard, J. A., Boothroyd, R. A., Stiles, P. G., Robinson, P., Murrin, M., & Chen, H. J. (2001, November). Outcomes and costs: A state perspective of the future. Symposium on Public Managed Behavioral Healthcare (M. Hoge, Chair), American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting, Psychiatric Services Institute, Orlando, FL.
145. Chen, H. J., Jones, K., Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (2001, October). Examination of cost shifting and substitution effects in s

149. Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2001, May). Comparison of children referred to psychiatric emergency services by police and other sources. Paper presented at the Conference on Building Family Strengths: Research and Services in Support of Children and Their Families, Portland, OR.
150. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Taylor, A.* (2001, February). Illuminating the black box of multi-component interventions: In-home crisis interventions. Paper presented at the 14th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
151. Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. I. (2001, February). A study of the impact of financing mechanisms on access to care for children with serious emotional problems. Paper presented at the 14th annual research conference for Children's Mental Health, Tampa, FL.
152. Roberts, C., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2001, February). Promoting student involvement in community based research. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the International Conference on the University as Citizen: Engaging Universities & Communities, Tampa, FL.
153. Shern, D. L., Giard, J. A., Boothroyd, R. A., Stiles, P.G., & Ross, N. (2001, February). Lessons from the evaluation of Florida's managed mental health care experiment. Paper presented at the 14th annual conference on State Mental Health Agency Services Research, Program Evaluation and Policy, Washington, DC.
154. Shern, D. L., Robinson, P., Stiles, P., Boothroyd, R. A., Giard, J., Murrin, M. R., Snyder, K., Chen, H., Massey, T., Boaz, T., Dow, M., Ward, J., & Armstrong, M. I. (2000, December). Evaluation of Florida's Prepaid Mental Health Plan: Implementation, cost, quality, and outcomes. Paper presented at the 7th annual Florida Conference on Behavioral Healthcare Evaluation, Orlando, FL.
155. Boothroyd, R. A. (2000, December). Designing for effective program evaluation: Strategies for minimizing failed attempts. Invited workshop presented at the Safe School/Healthy Students National Conference, Washington, DC.
156. Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (2000, November). Medicaid managed care and adults with severe mental illness: Access, quality, and outcomes. Roundtable presented at the 14th annual conference of the American Evaluation Association, Honolulu, HI.
157. Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (2000, November). Medicaid managed care and enrollees' health and mental health outcomes. Paper presented at the 28th annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Boston, MA.
158. Leff, H. S., Morrissey, J., Rothbard, A., Shern, D., McFarland, B., Wylie, A. M., Boothroyd, R., Chow, L. (2000, November). 4 (b)-4 (l)-22.004.0, Novessrn, D. L. (2000, Nion, Bn, D (r4(n, D (, H2.gae)4 (r)3 w 12 -M)-5

169. Stiles, P. G., Boothroyd, R. A., Snyder, K. M., & Murrin M. R. (2000, February). System penetration by persons with severe mental illness: How should it be measured? Paper presented at the 11th annual conference on State Mental Health Agency Services Research, Program Evaluation and Policy, Washington, DC.
170. Boothroyd, R. A. (1999, November). The impact of research on adults with severe mental illness Paper presented at the 11th annual conference of the American Evaluation Association, Orlando, FL.
171. Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (1999, November). Outcome monitoring in evaluating Florida's Prepaid Mental Health Plan: Findings from two population-based approaches. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the 12th Annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Chicago, IL.
172. Shern, D. L., Stiles, P. G., Boothroyd, R. A., Giard, J. (1999, August). Impact of managed care on adult SSI/Medicaid enrollees in Florida. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Boston, MA.
173. Leff, H. S., Morrissey, J. P., Rothbard, A., Shern, D. L., McFarland, B., Wylie, M., Boothroyd, R. A., & Blank, M. (1999, June). Comparing managed and fee-for-service Medicaid mental health programs: Are there generalizable differences in characteristics and satisfaction of SMI persons. Paper presented as part of a symposium at the annual meeting of the Association for Health Services Research Conference, Chicago, IL.
174. Boothroyd, R. A., & Olufokunbi, D.* (1999, June). Welfare reform: A update on how children are doing. Paper presented at the Conference on Building Family Strengths: Research and Services in Support of Children and Their Families, Portland, OR.
175. Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (1999, March). Using gain survey techniques for outcome m

189. Stiles, P. G., Petrila, J., Boothroyd, R. A., & Snyder, K. (February, 1998). Use of medical and insurance records for research purposes: Ethical and legal challenges Paper presented at the 8th annual conference on State Mental Health Agency Services Research and Program Evaluation, Orlando, FL.
190. Shern, D. L., Ridgely, S. M., Armstrong, M. I., Stiles, P. G., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1997, December). Evaluation of Florida's Pre-Paid Mental Health Plan: Implementation and outcomes Paper presented at the 4th annual conference on Behavioral Healthcare Evaluation, Orlando, FL.
191. Boothroyd, R. A., & Shern, D. L. (1997, November). The use of mail survey methodology for examining population-based outcomes among Medicaid enrollees with mental illness. Poster session presented at the 125th annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Indianapolis, IN.
192. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., Kuppinger, A. D., Armstrong, M. I., Brown, E., & Greenbaum, P. E. (1997, November). Outcomes for children served in intensive in-home interventions: Final results. Paper presented at the 125th annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, Indianapolis, IN.
193. Boothroyd, R. A., & McMorris, R. F. (1997, October). Testing humorists: Humor in tests related to performance, preference, and attribute variables Poster session presented at the Northeastern Educational Research Association Conference, Ellensville, NY.
194. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., Kuppinger, A. D., Armstrong, M. I., Brown, E. C., & Greenbaum, P. E. (1997, September). Who owns and for whom? Profiles and outcomes of children served in intensive in-home interventions. Paper presented at the National Institute of Mental Health Conference on Improving the Condition of People with Mental Illness: The Role of Services Research, Washington, DC.
195. Boothroyd, R. A. (1997, September). The use of multiple measures to assess outcomes in individually tailored treatment programs: Issues and strategies Invited plenary paper presented at the 35th annual Eric F. Gardner Conference in Measurement, Auburn, NY.
196. McMorris, R. M., Boothroyd, R. A., & Pietrangelo, D. J. (1997, September). Research on humor and testing: Methodological issues and illustrations Paper presented at the 35th annual Eric F. Gardner Conference in Measurement, Auburn, NY.
197. Shern, D. L., Ridgely, S. M., Armstrong, M. I., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1997, September). An evaluation of Florida's Medicaid managed care demonstration project Paper presented at the Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association and the Florida Council for Community Mental Health Joint Annual Conference. Orlando, FL.
198. Shern, D. L., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1997, June). Conducting outcome research on a Medicaid population with mental illness using mail survey techniques: A Feasibility Analysis Poster session presented at the 14th annual meeting of the Association for Health Services Research, Chicago, IL.

199. Shern, D. L., & Boothroyd, R. A., (1997, June). Population-based outcomes and behavioral health status: Focus on mental health Medicaid populations. Invited address presented at the Institute for Behavioral Healthcare. IBH Quality and Accountability Summit, Minneapolis, MN.
200. Shern, D. L., & Boothroyd, R. A., (1997, June). Using surveys with Medicaid populations. Invited panel presentation (S. Ribner, Chair). Best practices Summit III, Options Health Care, Tampa FL.
201. Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1997, June). Now that you've done it, where do you go from here? Invited presentation at the Urban Hub Technical Assistance meeting sponsored by the Center

209. Huz, S., Banks, S. M., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1996, November). Scaling ~~an~~ analytic techniques to ~~assess~~ group consensus from a ~~system~~ linking intervention to promote ~~em~~tal health change. Poster session presented at the ~~12th~~ annual meeting of the American Public Health Association, New York, NY.
210. Kuppinger, A., Boothroyd, R. A., & Evans, M. E. (1996, October). Supporting ~~an~~ families through respite care: What ~~works~~ and ~~where~~ we need to ~~g~~ from here. Roundtable presented at the ~~6th~~ annual Virginia Beach Conference, Virginia Beach, VA.
211. Gutterman, E. M., Fields, J. H., Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., Ichinose, C. K., & Kingdon, D. W. (1996, October). Documenting need for ~~psychiatric~~ hospitalization ~~in~~ ~~norm~~in managed ~~care~~. Poster session presented at the ~~4th~~ annual meeting of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, Philadelphia, PA.
212. Huz, S., Boothroyd, R. A., Andersen, D. F., & Richardson, G. P. (1996, May). Evaluating ~~g~~ model building ~~eff~~orts. Paper presented at the annual Institute for Operations Research and the Management Sciences Conference, Washington, DC.
213. Kuppinger, A., Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Radigan, M. (1996, April). The use ~~of~~ ~~respite~~ in crisis ~~emergency~~ services: A ~~two~~ year ~~an~~alysis. Paper presented at the Conference on Building Family StSd()JTJ0 0 58.0n1340 (F)6 (a(7n)1 (a)5 (l)-1 (y)31 (si)-1 2y(oyq 22 420 .146e,-.oUj /)JTJ pr(a)4

219. Huz, S., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1996, February). Services integration strategy to improve vocational rehabilitation service delivery to individuals with severe mental illness. Poster session presented at the 6th annual conference on State Mental Health Agency Services Research and Program Evaluation Arlington, VA.
220. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Bellair, P. E. (1996, January). Discharge outcomes of three crisis intervention programs for children in psychiatric crisis. Paper presented at the 12th annual Pacific Rim Conference, Honolulu, HI.
221. Evans, M. E., Radigan, M., Kuppinger, A., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1995, December). Use of respite for children receiving short-term in-home psychiatric emergencies: Issues and strategies Poster session

229. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. I. (1995, June). Respite for children receiving short-term in-home psychiatric emergency services: Lessons from the data. Paper presented at the Conference on

250. McMorris, R. F., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1992, April). Tests That Teachers Build: An Analysis of Science and Mathematics Tests and Their Development. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the National Council on Measurement in Education, San Francisco, CA.
251. Boothroyd, R. A. (1990, October). Shortcutting standard setting: Methods, data, and issues. Paper presented at the 28th Annual Eric F. Gardner Conference in Measurement, Canandaigua, NY.
252. Maddy, B., A., Carpinello, S. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1990, October). Using focus groups to determine preferences of consumers of mental health services. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Evaluation Association, Washington, DC.
253. Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1990, March). Multiple methods approach to assessing the
eem ed6CIDwshn2(a)463)2 (h)22(4 19)BDC4Btyd-4(OR)24322(a)4TJ>BDC1 B4((h)TTf(03019

261. Kaufman, J. S., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1986, October). For-profit college counseling - New wave or rip-off. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the National Association of College Admissions Counselors, Washington, DC.

PEER REVIEWED CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

13. Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. A. (2003). "Comorbidity Among Children with Disabilities." In C. Newman, C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.) (pp. 273-280). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.
14. Voss, W. D., Boothroyd, R. A., & Stiles, P. G. (2003). "The Transition Years: Mental Health Service Utilization in Late Adolescence." In C. Newman, C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.) (pp. 326). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.
15. Best, K. A., & Boothroyd, R. A. (2003). "Maternal Behavior and Biological Influences On Birth Outcomes: Implications for Children's Mental Health." In C. Newman, C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.) (pp. 131-135). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health (L:

20. Boothroyd, R. A., Stiles, P. G., Snyder, K. M., & Zong, X. (2001). "The health and mental health needs and service utilization of children of TANF recipients." In J. Willis, C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.), *Journal of Child Psychology and Psychiatry* (March 5 to March 8, 2000) (pp. 95-99). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Re

26. Boothroyd, R. A., Kuppinger, A. D., & Evans, M. E. (1997). "Addressing the child's exposure to violence in a short-term crisis intervention program." In C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.), *Threats to Children's Mental Health* (February 26 to February 28, 1996) (pp. 237-241). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.
27. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Kuppinger, A. D. (1997). "Preliminary family outcomes of a field experiment on intensive in-home intervention for children in psychiatric crisis." In C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.), *Threats to Children's Mental Health* (February 26 to February 28, 1996) (pp. 233-236). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.
28. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Holohean, E. J. (1997). "Child outcomes of a field experiment on intensive in-home intervention for children in psychiatric crisis." In C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.), *Threats to Children's Mental Health* (February 26 to February 28, 1996) (pp. 225-229). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.
29. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., & Armstrong, M. I. (1996). "Respite for children receiving short-term in-home psychiatric emergency services: Lessons from the data." In K. J. Exo & B. J. Friesen (Eds.), *Respite for Children in Psychiatric Emergencies* (1995 Conference Proceedings. (June 1 to June 3, 1995) (pp. 101-109). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.

32. Evans, M. E., Boothroyd, R. A., Bellair, P., & Armstrong, M. I. (1995). "Early findings from a research demonstration on emergency children's services." *Journal of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry*, 34(12), 1204-1216. Alexandria, VA: National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors.
33. Boothroyd, R. A., Evans, M. E., & Armstrong, M. I. (1995). "Findings from the New York State homebased crisis intervention program." In C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.), *Homebased Crisis Intervention: A Manual for the Field* (February 28 to March 2, 1994) (pp. 3-15). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.
34. Armstrong, M. I., Evans, M. E., & Boothroyd, R. A. (1994). "A comparison of children's in-home psychiatric emergency services: Service design and research plan." In C. J. Liberton, K. Kutash, & R. M. Friedman (Eds.), *Homebased Crisis Intervention: A Manual for the Field* (pp. 16-25). Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Florida Mental Health Institute, Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health.

11. Vargo, A., Sharrock, P., Robinson, P., Boothroyd, R., Lardieri, S., Reyes, F., Ort, R., & Armstrong, A. (2007, September). A study of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/Publications/ahca07.cfm>
12. Boothroyd, R. A. (2007, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/Publications/ahca07.cfm>
13. Boothroyd, R. A., Constantine, R., Robinson, P., & Sharrock, P. (2007, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/Publications/ahca07.cfm>
14. Sharrock, P., Vargo, A. C., Vergon, K. S., Roggenbaum, S., Boothroyd, R., & LeBlanc, A. (2007, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/Publications/ahca07.cfm>
15. Shern, D. L., Robinson, P., Giard, J., Vargo, A., Sharrock, P., Boothroyd, R., Banks, S., Thomas, G., Mehra, S., Sampath, V., Dhont, K., Murrin, M. R., Armstrong, M. Thornton, D., & Vossberg, K. (2006, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/content/Publications/ahca06.aspx>
16. Boothroyd, R. A. (2006, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/bysubject.html>
17. Shern, D. L., Robinson, P., Giard, J., Vargo, A., Sharrock, P., Boothroyd, R., Banks, S., Thomas, G., Mehra, S., Sampath, V., Dhont, K., Murrin, M., Armstrong, M. Thornton, D., & Vossberg, K. (2005, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/content/Publications/ahca.aspx>
18. Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. I., Gómez, A. Ort, R., Chen, R., Best, K. A., & Haynes, D. (2005, June). *Evaluating the effectiveness of the Child Welfare Prepaid Mental Health Plan*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
<http://home.fmhi.usf.edu/content/Publications/ahca.aspx>

19. Vargo, A. C., Sharrock, P., Pedrazza, J., Dhont, K., Armstrong, M. I., Boothroyd, R. A., Ort, R., Chen, R., Reyes, F., Robinson, P., Roggenbaum, S. (2005, June). *Handbook of the History and Philosophy of Psychology*, Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute. <http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/bysubject.html>
20. Boothroyd, R. A. (2005, January). *Handbook of the History and Philosophy of Psychology*, Tampa, FL: Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute. http://www.pinellascounty.org/SocialServices/pdf/Mail_Survey_Final_Report.pdf

28. Boothroyd, R. A. (2003, June). *S* Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute.
29. Boothroyd, R. A., Armstrong, M. A., Gómez, A., Haynes, D., & Ort, R. (2002, July). *W* *in* *A*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute. [http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/pdf/ahca/2002/lescent-girls-welfare-reform.pdf](http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/pdf/ahca/2002/ahca2002-lescent-girls-welfare-reform.pdf)
30. Shern, D. L., Giard, J., Robinson, P., Stiles, P., Boothroyd, R., Murrin, M., Chen, H., Moss, C., Dailey, K., Thornton, D., & Armstrong, M. (2002, July). *H* *in* *J*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute. <http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/pdf/ahca/2002/ahca2002.pdf>
31. Shern, D. L., Giard, J., Robinson, P., Stiles, P., Boothroyd, R., Murrin, M. R., Chen, H., Boaz, T., Dow, M., & Ward, J. (2001, October). *H* *in* *J*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute. <http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/pdf/ahca/2001/year4ahcareport.pdf>
32. Boothroyd, R. A., Slay, J., A., Kim, I. J., & Ort, R. (2001, July). *H* *in* *J*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida, Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute. <http://www.fmhi.usf.edu/institute/pubs/pdf/ahca/2001/year4ahcareport.pdf>

37. Boothroyd, R.A., & Shern, D.L. (1998, January). *En* *h* *h* *h*

47. Boothroyd, R. A. (1978). An evaluation of social work videotape instruction. In S.J. Wells
S Albany, NY: School of Social Welfare, State University of
New York at Albany.

HONORS AND AWARDS

American Public Health Association, S Albany, NY
Health Section(October,2016).

American Public Health Association, M Albany, NY
Section (October 2012).

Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health, Hillsborough County Chapter, D
S Albany, NY, 2011). (January

PROFESSIONAL/UNIVERSITY/FMHI/DEPARTMENTAL SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Professional

American Evaluation Association 2015-

Roger A. Boothroyd66

Grant Reviewer

Summer, 1999, Fall 2003-
2005, Spring 2005,
Summer Fall 2008,
Spring 2009, Summer
2012

Reviewed grant applications submitted in response to the Safe Schools/Healthy Student Initiative sponsored by the Departments of Educat

Search Committee (Statistician)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

AcademyHealth

American Educational Research Association

American Evaluation Association

American Public Health Association

Florida Public Health Association

International Association of Psychosocial Rehabilitation Se-1 (s)-1 aBsoco/H

